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Vision & Mission Statement

Vision Statement

To develop into an institution delivering extra value through
superior product quality and professionally principal
management.

To stay abreast of technological advancements and human
resource development to meet the changing and
challenging requirements of our customers.

Mission Statement

To provide an uninterrupted supply of quality products
through a continuous process of sourcing, developing,
implementing and improving the best leading-edge
technology, work of force and innovative ideas.

To create and sustain a workplace where employer and
employees are committed to promote change towards
patterns of economic development that are environmentally
sustainable and socially equitable.
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Chairman’s Review Report

During the year under review there was no production activity of the Company as it was closed
down in August 2018,

4 special resolution was passed in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting (EOGM] held on October
26, 2018 authorizing implementation of alternate business plan, This business plan was
comprised of trading in textile products. Howewver, considering the extremely negative
Implications of COVID - 19 hitting the werld’s economy, changes in government palicies
regarding levy of additional taxes and withdrawal of relieves already allowed to textile sector
has made the business plan unviable,

The board is considering other options also to convert the Company as a Gaing Concerm.

The board's everall performance has been assessed as satisfactory. However, room for
impravement is always there as it Is an ongoing phenomenon. Performance evaluation of HR
Committee and Audit Committee |s based on their competence, task efficiency, effectiveness,
facilitation & support to the Board.

Hope that performance during coming years will improve further.

i

Lahore: September 22, 2020 Mirs. Mehvash Amin
Chairperson
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DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
For the financial year ended 30 June 2020

Directors of Samin Textiles Limited (“the Company”) are pleased to present before you the
31% (thirty first) Annual Report for the financial year ended June 30, 2020 along with
Auditors' Report there on.

The annual finandal statements have been prepared in compliance with IAS — 1
"Presentation of Financial Statements” and the Companies Act, 2017.

The Board of Directors of the Company as at June 30, 2020 consists of:

Total number of Directors:
a) Male 06
b) Female 01
Composition:
a) Independent Directors
— Male 01
b) Non- Executive Directors 04
c) Executive Directors 02
i | Results

During the financial year under review, Company's sales stood at NIL as compared to Rs.
44,75 million of the corresponding last year.

The Company has posted net Loss of Rs, 1.903 million as compared to net Profit of Rs. 91.15
million of the corresponding last year.
The composition of net profit / (loss) is as under:-

Rupees in million

2020 2019
« Sales il 44.753
» Gross (Loss) il {36.273)
» Operating Loss (17.468) {101.164)
« Other Income/ Capital Gain 28.0951 249,388
= Taxation il 8.523
e Net {Loss)/ Profit for the year (1.903) 91.151
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The reasons for the net loss are being discussed hereunder:-
| Company’s production activity was closed during the month of August 2018, An
alternate business plan was authorized by the shareholders in their Extra Crdinary
General Meeting held on October 26, 2018, which was approved by the Board of
Directors.
However, considering the extremely negative implications of COVID 19 hitting the
entire world's economy, it was decided by the management and the Board to
defer its execution.
i Since company didn't carry out any business activity during the year under review
and the other Income realized was lessor than the fixed cost to run the Company
therefore it resulted in a negative bottom line of Rs. 1,903 million.
Charts of Signi ios an mparison with Previous Years
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
Sales — Rs. (m) NFA 44.753 395.67 973.65 1,272.23
(Loss) / Profit after Tax — Rs. (m) (1.903) 91.151 (898.12) (283.10) (95.51)
Reserves — Rs. (m) (401.651) (399.748)  (1,099.37) (215.74) 51.26
Gross Profit/{Loss) Ratio% MfA {B1.05) (91.68) (13.38) 4,66
Met (Loss) / Profit Ratio% /A (203.67) (226.99) (29.08) (751}
Break-up Value /Share-Rs (2.3) {2.78) (6.75) 16.18 25.23
Current Ratio-Times 0.63 0.62 0.20 0.59 0.89
Debt/Equity Ratio (174:100)  (153:100) (29:100} 10:90 30:70
Dividend pay Quto Ml Mil NIl Mil il
Earnings/(Loss)per Share-Rs (0.07) 3.41 (33.60) (10.59) (3.57)
Fixed Assets— Rs. {m) il Mil 5.620 Ba2.07 94892
Long Term Liabilitles- Rs. (m) Mil Ml 54.071 120.99 203.19
Short Term Liabilities— Rs. {m) 165.506 194.475 1,040,699 576.97 532.85
trate

Due to the high volatility and uncertainty in the global markets as a consequence of the

Covid-19 pandemic and unfavorable business/ investment climate, commencement of
Alternate Business Plan approved by the Board of Directors and shareholders has been held

in abeyance in the Interest of the Company. As soon as the overall business/ investment
scenario turns friendly/ viable, the Company will start implementing Alternate Business Plan.

However, the management is brainstorming even better business ideas/proposals which can
be more beneficial for the company and Its shareholders.



Samin Textiles Limited | Annual Report 2020

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Board of Directors of Samin Textiles Limited and its management are fully
conversant with its responsibilities as formulated in Code of Corporate Governance as
incorporated in the listing regulations of stock exchanges issued by the SECP. The
prescribed practices are effectively under implementation in the Company and thers
has been no material departure from the best practices of Corporate Governance as
detailed in the listing regulations.

The statements as required by the Code of Corporate Governance are given below:

1.

Presentation of Financial Statement

The financial statements, prepared by the management of the Company, fairly
present its state of affairs, the results of its operations, cash flows and
changes in equity.

Books of Account

The Company has maintained proper books of Account.

. Accounting Policies

There are certain new standards, interpretations and amendments to
approved accounting standards which are mandatory for the Company’s
accounting periods beginning on or after July 01, 2019 but have not any
significant effect on the Company’s financial statements.

International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)

International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have
been followed in preparation of financial statements.

Accounting Year
The accounting year of the Company is from July 01 to June 30.
Audit Committee

The Board of Directors in compliance to the Code of Corporate Govemnance
has established an Audit Committee and is composed of:
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Mr. Qamber Hamid Chairman
Mr. Tarig Jillani Member
Mr. Jamil Masud Member
Mrs. Mayab Ayaz Secretary

. HR and Remuneration Committee

The Board of Directors in compliance to the Code of Corporate Governance
has established an HR and Remuneration Committee and the following are its
members:

Mr. Qamber Hamid Chairman
Mr. Shehryar Amin Member
Mr. Tarig Jilani Member
Safety and Environment

The Company strictly complies with the standards of the safety rules and
regulations. It also follows environmental friendly policies.

Going Concern
The Company could not start its business plan so far and accordingly these

financial statements have been prepared on non-going concern basis of
accoLunting.

10. Internal Control System

The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively
implemented and monitored. The review will continue in future for the
improvement in contrals.

11. Trading Company's Shares

Board of Directors, CEQ, CFO, Company Secretary, Executives and their
spouse and minor children have made no transaction of the Ccompany's
shares during the year except that mentioned in “Pattern of shareholding”.

12. Outstanding Statutory Dues

There are no statutory payments on account of taxes, duties, levies and
charges which are outstanding as on 30 June 2020 except for those disclosed
in the financial statements.

Same Bges L
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13. Contingencies and Commitments
No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the

Company have occurred between the end of the financial year to which this
balance sheet relates and the date of the Directors’ Report.

14, Dividend

Due to the circumstances already discussed the Board of Directors does not
recornmend any dividend for the year ended 30 June 2020.

15. Quality Control

To ensure implementation of the Management System, Internal Quality Audits,
Surveillance Audits and Management Review Meetings are conducted.

16. Communication

Communication with the shareholders is given high priority. Annual, Haif
Yearly and Quarterly Accounts are distributed to them within the tme
specified in the Companies Act, 2017. Every opportunity is given to the
individual shareholders to attend and freely ask guestions about the Company
operations at the Annual General Meeting.

17. Board Meetings

During the year under review, four meetings of Board of Directors were held
and the attendance of Directors was as under:-

1. Mrs, Mehvash Amin 04 Mos
2. Mr. Jehanzeb Amin 04 Mos
3. Mr. Shehryar Amin 04 Nos
4, Mr. Jamil Masud 04 Nos.,
5. Mr. Safder Hussain Tarig 04 Nos.
6. Mr. Tarig Jillani 04 Nos.
7. Mr. Qamber Hamid 04 Mos

18. Audit Committee Meetings

Four meetings of audit committee were held during the year. Attendance by
each member was as follows:-

10



11

Mr. Jamil Masud 04 Nos.
Mr. Tariqg Jillani 04 Nos.
Mr. Qamber Hamid 04 Nos.

19. HR Committee Meetings

Four (4) meetings of HR & Remuneration Committee were held during the
year, Attendance by each member was as follows:-

Mr. Shehryar Amin 04 Mos.

Mr. Tarig Jilani 04 Nos.

Mr. Qamber Hamid 04 Nos.
20. Auditors

On the suggestion of Audit Committee, the Board of Directors of the Company
has recommended the re-appointment of M/s Grant Thornton Anjum Rahman,
Chartered Accountants, as the auditors of the Company for the year ending
June 30, 2021.

21. Staff Retirement Benefits

Company has introduced gratuity scheme for the employees of the Company
as per the prevailing labor laws in the Country.

22. Pattern Of Shareholding And Information Under Clause XVI (1) Of
The Code Of Corporate Governance

The information under this head as on June 30, 2020 is annexed.
23. Director Training Program

The Board has arranged Directors' Tralning program for the following;
i) Mr, Shehryar Amin,

i)  Mr. Jehanzeb Amin,

i) Mr. Jamil Masud,

iv)  Mr. Tarig Jilanl.

S3Tm e LR
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24. Corporate Social Responsibility
The Company Is fulty aware of its corporate social responsibilities and has
supported social sector organizations in the fields of educations, health and
environment in the past.

25, Significant features of remuneration policy of Non-Executive
Directors

Detalls of the remuneration of directors including Chief Executive Officer is
detailed in the note no. 24 in annexed financial statlements’ notes.

Acknowledgement

The Board is pleased and appreciates continued support of its bankers, dedication
and hard work of all the employees of the Company.

Oy behalf of the Board of Director

Hf'

Lahore: Jehanzeb Amin
September 22, 2020 Chief Executive Officer
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Nalice i hefeby given that the 31F Annuol Gensral Meeling of e storehobders of Samin Tesiles
Lriled (e “Company™] will be held on Monday, Golober 28, 2000 af 0300 ponc af s egslered
aflies, 50-C, Main Gulbeng, Lahore, 1o rarsoch the foliowing butiness:

OROEHARY BUSINELS:
b Toconfim the minules al Ihe pracading meefing of the shosehalden of fhe Company.

il Terecshve, consider and adopl the annual Audifed Finoncial Slalements ol the Company (o
It yecw encled bese 300 2020 logaihar width thie Deectons', Auchbods’ cnd ThoEmman's ragon
lretzrie 0

il To appoinl oudibar al the Cormpooy tor lhe yeor ending June 30, DO@1 and fe the
rermunesalion. The Boord and Auckl Commiltes hove recomenended |he name of retring
oudilan WS Grasl Thomton Anjum Bahman, Chotered Accounfon| loe re-gppainimeant a3
osditars ol The Camponmy.

i To elecl seven (7] Dvectos of \he company a5 fieed by fhe Booard al Dreclo, raugh o
resclufion posed in ils meeling held on Septermbed 22 2000, pursuant fo pravidon ol Seclicn
E501] ol the Companies Act, 2017 for g term of Hres yean Commencing rom MNovemoaer 25
20200 ploce al ihe lolkeeig refring directon who one gigbils for re-sleclion:

1] i, e ash Amin

il Al Jehanzeh Amin

i) mAL Jomdl s

I¥| M Satdar Husson Tosig
) M1 Eamiber Homid

w| #AL Tang Jlianl

] BAL Shekhrpar Arnin

The lairn of the office ol the prasent Board of Dreclon ol fhe Compony will exple on
Mavermber 24, 2020,

W) Tooiroesoc] cevy Gl Dusiness with e permission ol 1he chial,

bty ceclor ol the Boord

M. Tapyad

P
Lohoee: Mubommad Tayyab
Ociober 08, 2020 Company Secrelary

HNOTES:
Chare ransfer baok elosure

The shore fransier backs-of the Company il amoin Ciosed fiom Oclober 300, 2020 1o Dolober 260,
0 ok daws inclusive), Prysical Ironsfes § COS Transaciion I0s received al the Comrpany's Shars
Reciiiar, s, Corplnk Pyl Limfed, Wing Arcod -8 Commerclal Model Tawn, Lobore, ol B cloke of
business on Oclober 190, 1000 will be corslderad n Hma to delemmine  the above msnlioned
enfillemant and fo atlend ond vole al ihe meeting.

For candidabes porticipaiing in the Eleclion of Direchors

In lerme ol sechon 15%(3) of lhe Componies Acl. 2017, any peson whi seeks 1o confesd on eleclion in
e alfica of diractan whalhar he/she & a refiing dieeclai or alhanevite, shak e wilh e company af 2
Regrlarad Oice nol laler fran fourbeen {14] doys Belore the dale of the mesting. o nolice of hisfnes
infenlion lo alter himsailhesell o election o o dreclon logelher wilf

18
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i HifHar Folo Mo G0 Invesior Account Mo iCOC Porlicponls Mo fSub-Account Mo,

i) Comsant 10 act o Dieclor on Fom = 28 guly compéeled and signed by the conddole
javalloble onling on the webshe al the SECP), a pescibed vndes the Companes
|Genersl Proviions ongd Famms) Beguiolions, 2018 and under seclicn 187[1) of the
Comporkes Act, 20T,

il A delobed prodfie along wilh clfice address far placemeant an the Company's websie
saven |7 days prior lo the dole of eleckon al direclan in terns ol 58O TIPS 0%
of I Gchober 2019

] Signed declomtion o the elfec! thol hedsshe B aoware of the dulies ond powers of
girecions undsr fhe Companies Acl, 2007 memoranduem and arlicias ol associalion al
ihe Company. Rule Book ol Pokklon Slock Exchonge and lhe Lisled Componies
(Code of Corporote Gowernonce) Regulodiani, 2019 ond olher relewvant lows ond
regulations,

| Signed deciarafion in respect of being compdon| with the reguirsmeaty of 1he Usbed
Companies (Code of Coporafe Govemonce! Regulodions. 201F ond the ekgbilily
cilledo as set oul in Secilon |53 ond 184 of the Componiss Acl. 2007 fo acl o direcior
o an independent drectsr of a isled company;

] Allasled whare possiole] copy of voild SRS andl MTM; and

il Pursuan fo Seclion 184 [3) of the Companles Acl. 2017, indepencent Direcion wil be
elected hrowgh the pecess of election o dreclon In fers al Seclion 152 ol lhe
Carmpanies Acl, 2017 and (héy sholl meel the ciftero lod down under seclion LT}
ol e Componiet Acl, 2017 A declaralion by Independent Drecicsls] unoer Clauss &
ol the Lisked Componies [Cede ol Comporate Govamance) Reguioficns. 2019 sholl be
wrmilled.

Polenlial concidales  may conlacl M Munammod Toyyeh, Company  Secrelary, of
leypnbyaEsanmm lexlile, com lar any gueried o assislance on (he cloove.

Theée final Bl ol comtedding drec o will e ciculoled not kaled than sevan doys belore the dobe
af said mesting, in lermm of section 15%[(4) al \he Componées Act, 2017 Further, the vabiita of
Ihe: Carnpany will oo be updabed wilh The reguired nfarmalon,

For ony guend/problemfiniamalion, he rwedlos may contact he Company Secrefary al
il pddress; knrgobEsanmlealie, com.

Procedure and requirement for oppainfing proxies

iy

Wl

il

& membes of he Compony, entiled o oifend. spaok and vole ol he Meoeling & enfilled o
appaint anather peakan ai his-f ber prosy 1o alend, spaak and vote insteond ol him fher ond o
progy 3o appainled ghall hove sech fghls, o respects aftending, soeaking ond waling af ihe
Meling a1 ore availoble 1o s Member. & mamber shol not bs enlified bz oppaind mose than
arie proay. Prasy Iorm, in order o e aflective, musl be ecaived ol the Begslersd Oifce of
Hre Cowmpaary nal lesd fhon 48 hour Befare The Meefing and no account shall be laken of ony
praar] of thie cday thel B nol warking day, The picey sl bea sember of the Company. Foem ol
prowy English ond Urdu languapes & aloched 1o the Malice dispaiched to fhe membars, DO
Account Holders will ako hawe lo fobow e under menlioned guiceines oy lokd dosn
Circulor Mo, 1 dobed Janpary 26 2000 Bsped by the Secwrilied and Exchange Commission ol
Pakistan [3ECP) ond shal comply with following reguirements 1o the exlenl appicabe.

in case of Inghviduol, the accounf holder or sub-oocounl baldes andfica Ihe pedan whoie
secuwnifgs ora in grovp occouni and dheir regsirodion oelaib are oploaded o8 per The
reguiciions, shall submit the proxy form oz per requiemand noftied by ihe Camaany.

The proxy famm shol be wilnessed by wo persons whose nomas, cddresies and THIC numbes
shall be mentioned on the form

Atlested coplas of CRC ar the identificolion pogss of the pompod of he berelicial owmers
ond e proxy @hall be enished wilh e prosy form

The proey shidl produce hisfhes odginal CReC orgiginal passpor ol the fme of mesting,

Corporate entifas shall subsmif the Booed of DeEeclons’ mesciution f Power ol Albomsy wilh
specimen signature olong with proxy foem to the Company
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Frocedures and requirement for aflending the Meeafing

il Mambers whoie noames arg sppecing in the register ol rmembers o of Chotober 194 00 ore
erfifed 1o allend and wole al he mealing.
i} The sharehodders who wish 1o allesd e armeal Geneesd Mesling are requested fo gel
therrmelees  egisbered by dendng their poriculars ab the  designobted email  oddress
e somintestie. com ond loyyab@sominbgsile com). giving parlicwdans as por Delow habie

by thie close of business hours (300 PR an Oclabar 15 N0

HWoma of
Enaraholider

CHIC Mo, f M
.

LC0C Posficioont | Coll Ho

I/ Fokc Ko,

Erveail clciess

i Th webimnar link would be provided lo the regithersd shoreholders/progies who hove proviced

all e reguesied infommalion. The  shareholdens

aie gkn  ancouragad

1o sand thek

commenbifuiggestion reloded to ve agenda ilems ol the AW on the chove menhanad
amagil gdokeass by the close of business hours {500 Prd] an Oclaber |7, 2020,

PFreseniotion of origino Compulenoed Nalional Identily Sond PERECT) Dy Adember o Resther proxy o
parlicipoie in the Meefing s mondalany,

Cantal Ceposilony Company ('COCT) pocownl holckss arg alic reguired b Todoer he guidelines as 1oid
down In Chroular Mo, | daled jonuary 26 2K, isweed by he Secwrilies ond Exchanges Commision ol
Posian {SECPY and shol comply wilh {ollowing regiarements fo the exien! apalicable:

i mcose of indviduagk, he account holder or sub-accoyunt hakder ondfor The paron, whose
securligs ong in group occounis and ther regsirofion delasy ore wploaded o per ihe
regulndions. sholl owihenlicote hisfher idenlity by showing his/her ediging Cormpulanized
hodional identity Cord [PCHRICT or ceiginod posspon at fhe fime ol atlending (e Mesling.

iy The Members regslered on CBC ore ako regueshed lo bring histher porlicocrs, L0 meimders,
ond accouni numbess in C0C.

il wn cose of o corporate enkity fhe Boord of Cieectors” resolulianPowsr ol Allorney wilh
specimen signature of 1ha nominee sholl be produced [unless B has been provided gl al

tha fime of sMesting,

Mambers are regquested fo send coples of thair CHEZ"S 1o fhe Cormpoeny's Shove Regishar ba engfile |he
Company 1o comply with the direciion of bwe Securilies ond Exchonge Commission of Pokalan (3ECPj
confoinad in SRC B3N 12012,

Shareholden ag requestad ho notily change in thelr addresses, In cose of book enby tecudilies in CDC
o ihialr respecive COC padicipants and in cose of physicol shares §o the Shore Registiar, [ noab sofker

notfied |

Congenl for video Conlerencing Facility

Further lo SECFE SR.0. Mo t03r 02004 doted 13h Hovemiber 204 clause bl “The Cormmgany moy
pravide video link facilily 1o iis mamibers for ollending the genssal meeling of ploces othor fhon (e
lorry nowehich he genaral meating & laking place afles congdcedng Ihe gecgrophical dispersal ol &g

ENEErs,

Mo mioy oved video conferencing lacilily lor the Maebng, provided the Company recaives. of
ol e (10} days price 1o Bhe dabe ol he Mesling comsent in the bomal provided below fiom
Wambsens reibding al paricol geogrophical Bealion hoving 108 o more shoreholding. The Company
will inlimale Membens regarding verse of vides conderanes focilily al least live |5} doys belog the
dale o he Mesfng akng wilh complels inleemofian necesdary 1o enabis e fo access the facii.
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Consend bor Yideo Conlerence Focilily

|, . ol
, Deing o memter al Samin Texdiles Lineled. holdar ol
Ordimory Shorg(s) os par Begisiered Folio / COC Afc A hereby opl lor

wideo conlerence focily af i

Signafure of Membser { Allomey
E-Veling/Veling threugh Postal and Baliel

sermioans moy ererclse ther right 1o vofe o5 per provlslon of Ihe Cormporiées (Postcal and Baliol]
Requlafions 318, subjact lo the reguirernents of Section 143 & 144 of lha Act, Memben holding in
agoFeqate 0% or more sharehcloing as per kow, will be olimeed (o exarcise fheir fght of «ole frough
posiol Balkof be. by posl o E - vofing, In the monner and subject fo condilions Confoined in aforssaid

raguialions,

Flacemen! of Financiol Accoinis an Websile

Fursuocry 1o e nofitication of the SECP 5RO 1RE(1]201% of 3rd Ocrober 2019, the gudiled finonciol
slatamenls along willh sudilon”, Drecton’, and Choairman's taports Thaseon end Molice of AGRM of The
caormpary  lof e weosd ended June 300 2020 ore owoloble on e Compony's  weebsibe
e darmrinigslile.caml. The Members can ako opl 1o obicin the annual Audited Finoncial Stoiemenis
and Mofice of AGM Ihrough e-moil s aliowed Dy SECP hrough i Modificotion so, SR TEA1]1200 4,
dated Seplambeer OB 2014 W0 1his regoed. shareholders are reguasted fo sand o wiilten consend by
posly couer on o stendand reques! iorm osailabés on Ihe websile of the Company . ar by sending o
sconned  copy ol duly filled ond  signed lomn by oemodl o Compony  Secrelory  of

i . In cose any mambe, subseousnty. reguests. for hord copy b Anmeal
Francial shatermanis. ke same shall be movided vee of cosl wilhin saven doys of receipt ol swch
maqquact.

Miscellansous

his mealtaoe nos been senf bo all Maembears of the Compoany in occordonce wilh Section 134{1 | [a) of e
Ak,

For ‘any query/problemfniormaoticn, memb=s may conlact the Shoare Regltior of tha folloedng
addreis

M2 Complink {Pyl) Umied,

Wing Arcace 1-E Cormmercial Macksl Towr, Lakods
Telephong Moc #F2- 42 501671419, 492 - 42 - 35862007
Ernail: Coplink?BEgrmeil.com: capeorala@earalink com ok
Cenlael peron: Me. Muhammad Akbar

Same B0 i
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017(Section 227(2) (f)
FORM 34

Name of the Company SAMIN TEXTILES LIMITED
Pattern of holding of the shares held by the shareholders as at 30-06-2020

No. of Shareholders To Total Shares Held

81 1 100 2,232

97 501 1,000 91,828

54 5,001 10,000 446,943

16 15,001 20,000 298,522

6 25,001 30,000 168,000

3 35,001 40,000 113,500

4 45,001 50,000 192,500

2 55,001 60,000 116,500

3 80,001 85,000 251,525

1 135,001 140,000 140,000

1 190,001 195,000 193,500

1 265,001 270,000 266,500

1 375,001 380,000 376,160

1 645,001 650,000 649,000

1 895,001 900,000 898,300

1 1,600,001 1,605,000 1,604,838
St 3545001 3550000 3548933
1 12,020,001 12,025,000 12,023,611

710 26,728,000
Categories of Shareholders Shares Held Percentage
Directors, Chief Executive Officerand their spouse and minor children 18,032,004 67.4648%
Associated Companies, undertakings and related parties. (Parent Company) 0 0.0000%
NIT and ICP 0 0.0000%
Banks Development Financial Institutions, Non-Banking Financial Institutions. 1,604,917 6.0046%
Insurance Companies 854,000 3.1952%
Modarabas and Mutual Funds 53,500 0.2002%
Shareholders holding 10% or more 16,072,544 60.1337%
General Public
a. Local 5,969,835 22.3355%
b. Foreign 500 0.0019%
Others (to be specified)
1-Pension Funds 12,794 0.0479%
2- Joint Stock Companies 200,001 0.7483%
3-Others 449 0.0017%

. M-

Signature of Company Secretary
Name of Signatory Muhammad Tayyab
NIC Number 35201-1531083-5
Date 30 [06] 2020

3me e LR
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Categories of Shareholding
Required under Code of Corporate Governance (CCG) as on June 30, 2020

No. of Shares

Sr. No. Name Held Percentage
Associated Companies, Undertakings and Related Parties (Name Wise Detail): - -
Mutual Funds (Name Wise Detail)
1 CDC - TRUSTEE AKD OPPRTUNITY FUND (CDC) 53,500 0.2002%
Directors and their Spouse and Minor Children (Name Wise Detail):
1 MR. SARMAD AMIN 16,072,544 60.1337%
2 MR. SAFDER HUSSAIN TARIQ 500 0.0019%
3 MR. JEHANZEB AMIN (CDC) 181,000 0.6772%
4 MR. TARIQ JILLANI 500 0.0019%
5 MR. JAMIL MASUD 500 0.0019%
6 MR. TARIQ ALI 500 0.0019%
7 MR. SHEHRYAR AMIN (CDC) 1,000 0.0037%
8 MR. QAMBER HAMID (CDC) 1,000 0.0037%
9 MRS. MEHVASH AMIN W/O SARMAD AMIN (CDC) 1,774,460 6.6390%
Executives: - -
Public Sector Companies & Corporations: - -
Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Non Banking Finance 2,471,711 9.2476%

Companies, Insurance Companies, Takaful, Modarabas and Pension Funds:

Shareholders holding five percent or more voting intrest in the listed company (Name Wise Detail)

1 MR. SARMAD AMIN 16,072,544 60.1337%
2 MRS. MEHVASH AMIN W/O SARMAD AMIN (CDC) 1,774,460 6.6390%
3 NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN.(CDC) 1,604,917 6.0046%

All trades in the shares of the listed company, carried out by its Directors, Executives and their
spouses and minor children shall also be disclosed:

Sr. No. Name Sale Purchase
NIL

26
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SamE Bees LR

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

WITH LISTED COMPAMIES (CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2015
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Mame of the Companiy ; Samin Textiles Limited (the “Company™)
¥ear ending : Jumse 30, 2020

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner;

1. The total number of directors are seven (7] as per the following:-
al Miale: Six (&) bl  Feémale: One (1)

2, The compaosition of Board is as follows:

Category Mabime
i. Independent directors e Mir. Gamber Hamid
il, Non-executive directors = hir. Shehryar Amin - o

« [dr. Tarig lilami
s B Jarmil Masud

ili. Executive directors = Bir. Jehanzeb Amin

= Wi, Bafder Hussain Tarng

iv, Femake direchors = Wrs Mehvash Amin

The independent director does not meset the criteria of independence.

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven
listed companies, including this Company;

4,  The Company has prepared a "Code of Conduct” and has ensured that appropriate steps have
been taken to disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and
procedu res;

& The Board bas developed a vision / mission statement, overall corporate strategy and
significant policies of the Company, The Board has ensured 1hat eomplete record of particulars
of the significant policies along with their date of approval or updating is mamtained by the
Company;

& All the powers of the Board have been duly exerclsed and decisions on relovant matters have
been taken by Board, shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and
these Regulations;

7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by &
director elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complicd with the reguirements
of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and clrculating minutes of
meating of the Board;

B The Board have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of direclos in
accordance with the Act and these Regulations;
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.

1l

12

14,

15

16.

The Board has arranged Directors’ Training program for the following;
] Mr. Shehryar Amin,

i) Mr. Jehanzeb Amin,

ili} fr. Jamil Masud,

i} pAr. Tarsg Jikani

The Board has approved appointmeant of chief finandal officer, company secretary and heag
of internal audit, mcluding their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and
complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations;

Chief financial officer and chief executive officer duly endorsed the financial statements
before approval of the Board;

The Baard has farmed eammittess comprising of members given below:-

a,  Audit Committes
i. M. Qamber Hamid Chairman
W, M Jamil Basud Mamber
i, Mr. Tarig lilani Memiber

b. HR and Remuneration Committee
i, Mr Qamber Harmld Chairman
ii. Mr. Tarig Jikani Member
iil.  mr Shehngar Al Membear
The Chairman of the Audit Committee does not does not meet the criteria of independence

The terms of referance of the aforesaid committees have bBeen Tormed, documented and
advised to the committee for compliance;

The frequency of meetings of the committees were as per following:-

@, Audit Committee: Four quarterly meetings during the financial year ended June 30
2020;

k. HR and Remuneration Committes; Four quarterly meetings during the financial year
ended June 30, 2020;

The Board has set-up an effective internal audit function [/ or has eutsourced the internal audit
function to who are considered suitably qualified and experienced for bhe purpose and are
conversant with the policies and procedures of the Company;

The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a
satisfactory rating wnder the Cuality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they or
any of the partners are in compliance with Intemational Federation of Accountants (IFAT)
guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan
and that they and the partners of the firm involved in the audit are not a close relstve
[spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children} of the chief executive officer, chiaf
financial officer, head of internal audiy, Company secretary or director of the Company;

28
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17. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to
provide other services except in accordance with the Act, these Regulations or any other
regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC
guidelines in this regard;

18, ‘We conflrm that all requirements of regulations 3, 7, 8, 32, 33 and 36 of the CCG Regulations
have been complied with.

19. The Chairman of HR & Remuneration Committee does not maet the criteria of indepandance,

Lahore: September 18, 2020 0n behalf of the Board of Directors

T ald

Jehanzeh Amin Mrs. Mehwash Amin
Chigl Enpiaing OMficet Chatmpersarn

AT e L e
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Q GrantThornton

An instinct for growth’ &E:%LELTS. Cabors B4000,

Grant Thornten Anjum Rahman

T +582 42 37423 G21-23, 3r4dZ 967-88

F+02 42 37425 AB5
wawptpak.comi

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REVIEW REPORT
To the memberns of Samin Textiles Limited

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of
Cq:rt'p-m:-.lte Covernance) Reg'lﬂnl:i.mu, 2019 (the Regulanons) prepared by the Board of Divectors of
Samin Textiles Limited for the year ended June 30, 2020 in accordance with the requirements of
regulation 36 of the Regulaoons.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulanons is that of the Board of Directors of the
Company. Our tesponsibility 1s to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the stars of
the Company’s compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to
highlight any non-compliance with the rtqam:mr.ni& of the Regulatons, A review is limited primanly
ter inquiries of the Company’s personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company

to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtun an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective andit
approach. We ate not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal
control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such nternal
eontrols, the Company's corpotate governance procedures and risks.

The Repuladons require the Company to place before the Auvdit Commuittee, and uwpon
recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and
approval, its related party transactions and also ensure compliance with the requirements of section
208 of the I:_,-u::mpgmes Act, 20017, We are unlj' d and have ensured compliance of this
requirement to the extent of the approval of the l'l'.'!atﬁd patty transactions by the Board of Directors
upen recommendation of the Audit Committee. We have not cared out procedures to assess and
determine the Company's process for identification of related parties and that whether the related
party transactions were undertaken at arm’s lenpth price or not

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement
of Compliance does not appropdately reflect the Company's compliance, in all matenal respects, with
the requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended June
a0, 2020,

L

Chartered Bccountants
Memoer of Grang Thornton Evtarmationsd Lid
Offices In Karachi & isfamabad
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0 Grant Thornton

Aninstinct for growih

Further, we highlight below instance(s} of non-compliance with the requirement(s) of the Regulations
as reflected in the paragraph reference where it is stated i the Statement of Compliance:

Sr. Patagraph Description

(i} 2 Only ane Independent director has been appointed
by the Company who also does not meet the cetera
af ndependence.

(i) 12 Chatrman of the Audit Committer does not meet
the criteria of independence.

Thsuboc '*L/:mm
Gk TscbocAguun. el

Place: Lahore
Date: Seprember 23, 2020
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Q Grant Thornton

Grant Thormton Anjum Rahman

An instinct for growth 4311 Riad, Labars £4040,
Falistan

T +92 42 37423 621-23, 30422 147
F+92 42 37425 485

wwwgtpak.com
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the members of Samin Textiles Limnited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have andited the annexed financial statements of Samin Texules Limited (the Company), which
comprize the statement of fnancial position as ar June 30, 2020, and the statement of peofic or loss and other
comprehenswve income, the statement of changes in equiry, the statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of sigaificant accounting policies and athes
explanatory information, (hete-in-after referred 1o a5 “the Anancial statements™) and we state that  we have
obtained all the inforomation and explnations which, tw the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary
for the purposes of the sudt.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and scoording to the explinations given tous, the sEement
of financial positon, smtement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes
in equity and the statement of cash flows gether with the notes formiy pact thereof conform with the
accounting ancd seporting standasds ag applicable in Pakistan and ge the infocmation requited by the
Companies Act, 2017 (XTX of 2017), in the manner so required and respoctively give atroe and fir view
of the state of the Company's affairs a5 at June 30, 2020 and of the loss and othes compeehensve mcome,
the changes in equity and s cash Hows for the year then caded.

Basia for Orpinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auvditng (15A8) as appheable i
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under thoae standards are farther described in the Andtor’ Regponnibiite for
e Awdit of the Finamial Statemerty section of eur repodt. We are independent of the Company in sccordanee
with the International Ethies Standards Boasd for Accountants’ Cade gf Evheer for Pra@rsomal Aloowstants as
adopted by the Tnsttute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code} and we have folfifled our other
ethical responsibilites in accordance with the Code. We believe thar the andic evidence we have ohtained i
suifficient and appropriste to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of matter

We deaw attention o note 1.2 to the financial statements, which states that the Company 15 o longer a oimg
cancetn and therefore, these financial statements have been prepared non-going concern basis. Cur opansen is
not modified in respect of this mattec.

. &
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Eey Audit Maners

ey audit mattess are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most sgnd

Q Grant Thornton

Aninstinct for growth

in our

andit of the financial statements of the current year, These matters were addressed in the context of our
andit of the financial statements a8 a whole, and in forming our opanion thereon, and we do not provide 2
.“PI:I.I'.I':E q:ﬂ..l'l.-ﬂ:“:l on Iﬁ.ﬂﬂ matters.

Following aze the Eey andit martess:

Key Audit Matter

Hew the matter was addressed in oar andit

Written back Creditors

The Company has wmitten back s creditors
amounting o Be 21735 million duting the year. Doe
o gignificance of the eamer movolved, thi s
considerad a E:jr gt rrstier.

Dur procedures ncluded, but were not lonsed

o

Tax Contingencies

The Company has received demand notces and
assessment orders under venows sections of the
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 for previous years a5
fully descoiled in note 101 o these [ancial
ELRlETen s,

Fﬂ.ﬁl‘l’uﬂu ﬂd ﬂm! :I.I.'I “Iﬂtiﬂﬂ Lind ﬂ'l.ﬂ
interpretaton of laws, statutory rules, pegulations sod
the probability of cwwcome and financial mpace, of
any, on the Company for disclosure and recogniton
ond roeasurerment of any provision that may be

sequated agpisar such comtingenics,

Due o :l,gru'ﬁl:n.nne nf smounts wvolved, inheren:
uncertaintes with respect to the outcome of matters
and wse of sgnificant ransgement pdgements and
catimates b0 asigss the same  incheding relatng
financal mpacts, we considered tax contingences as
key audit matters,

obtaining list of creditors watten back
during the yvear;

sending confirmagions to credsors and
subssquent clearance of payables where
confirmaton is not recedved,
EEH'I'FH.'I:iDE balances with  afmourits
recorded in the financial sanements;
obtmning scttlemént agrcemenis  fog
amounts weiten back;

obtaining and reviewing minutes of the
Board of Direcrots for appeonals;
enmming reasonablencss of wnite back;
anid

venficaion of appropsiate disclosures
in the financial statements.

Dur procedures included, but wete ot Bmdted o

discissaing the matters with disecrors,
TN PEEn e and tmx adwizor of the
Company;

reviewing  comespondence  of the
Company with redevant  suthonbes
mchxding udpements or opders passed
by the competent aurhoritics in relation
to the Bsues involved or marers which
have similarities  with  the  mssues
envohved;

cbtazning  confirmaton  from  the
Comgany's tax advisor and ascermmed
Comgany's COntsNTems;
msesaing  the  conbngenoies
applicable sccounnng frameworle and
mscesing  the  approprateness  of
disclopures  made  regarding  the
CONHnEencies.

under
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3 | Refonds from Tax Authorities Oy procedures included, but wete not limited
to:
The Cotnpany hae sefundsble income tnx and sales tax »  discussing hitest stams of such raxes
:.L'|'|1nu.|:||:i.ng to Fs 553 millicn and Bs 535 million wrth d-il:-EI:I:I:lL'S, IR T Th anad  Tan
respectvely. advisor of the Company;

®  pevicwing cotrespondence  of  the
Company with rebevant - authorites

inchading judgerrents of orders passed
by the competent suthotitss @ relition

to the fssues invelved or maners which
have similarities with the  dssues
mnweireds aned

& venfication of amounts recetved during
ﬂm:lrc:.rﬂwd]umh:nqmnttnrﬂr
end,

Due w the significance of amounts, we have
considered this as o key audit matter.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other informaton composes the
information included in the anmual report for the year ended June 30, 2020, but does not inchede dhe fnancial
statements and our auditer's repart thenson.

Owr opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do oot express any fotm
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the finandal statements, our respensibility is 1o read the other nformation and,
in dedng s, consider whethes the ather informaton 18 matenally inconsistent with the financeal sratements or
our hnowlu:]g: ohtnmed in the sudit ar otheradise sppeats o [+ I:Il:l‘t-l:.tlnu‘j' misstated, i'F-. based oo the wack we
have performed, we conclade that there is 3 material misstatement of this ether informanon, we are required
to repart that fact We have nothing to report in this regard

Responsibilitics of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the prepamtion and fair presentation of the finpncial statements in
aecordance with the accounting snd reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the sequerements of
Companies Act, 2007T(HIX of 2017) and for such internal control &5 management determines i necessary
1 emable the preparation of financial statements that are free from matedal misstatement, whether due to
fraund of eroot.

In preparmg the Goancial staterments, management is responsible for sssessing the Company's ability to
continue as 4 pning concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters selated to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting wnless management cither intends to liquidare the Company or o cense
operations, or has 1o realstic aleonaive but to do so

Board of directors are responsible for oversecing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilitics for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Crur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whethir the fnancial starements a5 3 whole are free
Froan materia] mdsstatement, whether des to fraed or ermor, and o issoe an soditee’s report thar incledes oor
opining. Reasonsble assumnce is 2 high level of assurance, but i not a guasanies that an sudit conducted
in accordance with 1545 as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a matenal misstatement whea it exists.
Misstatements can arise from frand or error and are considesed matenal of, individually or in the aggregate,
they coubd resonably be expected to infleence the sconomic deciions of users taken on the basis of these
[inancisl sratesmests.

41
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As part of 2n audit in sccordance with I5As s applicable in Pakistan, we exercie professional pdgment
and maintain professsnnal sheptictsm throughout the aadit. We alao:

»  Identify and assess the nsks of materal mustatcment of the fnancial statements, whethee dee to
fraud or error, design and perform sudit proceduses resposaive to those sks, and ebtan audis
evidence that i sufficient and appropriate o provide a basss for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting o matensl misstaiement resultng from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, nfentional omisions, msepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

s Obtain san understanding of internal contral relevant to the audir in order w design audit procedures
that ate appropoate in the circumstances, but not for the purpese of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Company’s mternal control

s  FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting pobicies used and the reasonableness of accounung
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
andl, based on the aud#t evidence obtined, whether o material uocertainty exists related 1o events
or conditions that may cast sipnificant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. [f we conclude that 3 matenal uncertaingy exists, we are required to draw attention in o
auditnr's report to the related discloduses in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our apinton. Char conclusions ase based on the andit ewvidence obtained up
to the date of our auditer’s report. However, futun: events or conditiens may cause the Company
0 CERsE t0 continue as @ going concerm.

*  Evaluate the overall presentation, stroetuee and content of the financial statements, including the
dischosures, and whether the financial statements repretent the undetlying transsctions and cvents
in a manner that achieves fae presentation.

We communicase with the Board of Dizectors regarding, among other marters, the plmned seope and oming of
the audic and sgnificant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in nternal control that we
ilentfy dumng our sudit

We ako prowide the board of directers with o statement that we have complied with relevant ethieal sequirements

regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matiers that rmsy reasanably
ke thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safepuards.

From the maners communicated with the board of dizectors, we determume those mattess that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial starements of the curment period and are thercfore the key awdic
matters. We describe these matters in our auditos’s seport unless biw or regulation prechades pubbe disclosure
abour the matter or when, 1n extremely rare orcumstances, we determine dat 4 oatter should mot  be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
l:ﬂ.l't'l:l."l:gh the 'l:n.ﬂ:l-lil.' miterest benefits of such communication,

Beport on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on owr audis, we funher seport that in our opinion:
) propes hooks of acconnt have besn kepe by the Company as required by the Companies Act,
01T(XIX of 20173

G

Same Bees LR



Samin Textiles Limited | Annual Report 2020

@ Grant Thornton

An instinct for growth

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive mcome,
the statement of changes in equity and the starement of cash flows together with the notes
thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companses Act, 2017(XIX of 2017) and ase
in agreement with the books of account and retms;

¢) investments made, expendituse incurred and guazantees extended dusig the year were for the
purpose of the Company's business; and

d) mo zakat was deduactble st source under the Zakat and Ushe Ordinance, 19B0{XVIIL of 1950,
The engagement partner on the audit sesulting in this ndependent auditor's report is Tmran A fzal

ot Tl o b

Chartesed Accoantanis
Lahoae

Drate: September X3, 2020
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SAMIN TEXTILES LIMITED

Statement of Financial Position |'|F-—
As at June 30, 2020 =)

200
Rupaas

Equity and liabilities

Equily
Share copdol ond reserves
Ehare capital
sued, subscibed ond paid-up shae capilal 4 247280000 267,280,000
Loy Trorm Spord o ] Fi008,587 53,271,747
Ry enee reseryes
Accumidloled loss (401,651,721} (399,748,333}
Total equily (41,353 134) [#4. 195 368)
Lioksililes
Cuerenl
Suty-ardinaled loan - reloled party t = 1041 1,85
Trode and ofher poyooles T EB. 735, 750 81,155,570
inferes aocneed on bomowings B 6,721,214 2,889,535
Short farm borowings - relaled porky ¥ 100,000, 000 100N, 000
Uneicmed dividend - 8,200
Tedod current Bobiilies 145,500, 764 194475271
Tolol lobililics 145,505,954 194.475.971
Tolod equily and Babililies 104,153,830 120278884
Canfingencles and commitmaends 10
The annexed notes | fo 32 form an indegrad povt af fhese fnonclol stotemernids,
4
(
B
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER ¢ " DIRECTOR : DIRECTOR | CEO

=,
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SAMIN TEXTILES LIMITED

Statement of Financial Position
As at June 30, 2020

&

2020 205
Rupasas Rl jees

Current Assels

Frogpedy, plant & equipman 1 . 4,081,014
Won-cuerent asseh held for sale [}] 5,874,697

DepoLdls 1z 5,355 000 b, 440 424
frede dabils ] - A7 L441
Tax refunds due lrsm govemm e 14 FOL437.529 101.15%,FES
Cash and bank balonces i5 2.484,1%2 5725120
Tabal curend asdet 104,153,820 120,776,384
Total azsels 104,153,830 120,37 B.A84

The annexed notes | fo 32 famm ondalagred part of these fironcial stalevmants,

il
%J{“" | 2% Lﬁ u&zuﬂm”—
JEHA ; F!. TARI
CHIEF EXECUTREOFFICER  _—  DIRECTOR DIHECT{)R-'CFG
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SAMIN TEXTILES LIMITED

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

For the year ended June 30, 2020

2020

Rupees

Halas 16 44 753 002
Cosi of zales 17 . (91026, 158)
Groas loaa (36,273.158)
Cher income 18 8,991 438 248, 358, 746
Distribution cost 1% - {6,480 E27)
FAudmimairaliys expanses 20 (17 4683400 {53,455 BAE)
Orihar expanses n - (4,540,589}
Operating profii 11,523,058 148,234 BT7
Finance cosi i {13.426,435) (48 549 474)
(Loss) | profit bafore taxation (4,903, 388) SRETE204
Provision for taxcafon i . (BLSE3 AG5)
{Loss} ! profit after taxation {1,803,208) 91,151 8%
Oiher comprahensive income for the year S 2
Total comprehensive (less) | income for the year [1,903,388) 91,151 830
(Loss)/ aarning per share - basic and diluted 25 {0.07) 441

Thex cnngxed nodes 1 o 32 form an indegral port of these linasciod stotlaments

‘0

P
. 79 /?J{ﬂ Hiﬂ gj@ué&um

J ﬂ RYAR AMIN u TARI
CHIEF EXECUTIVE CER MRECTOR DlHEﬂT’DH fCFD




SAMIN TEXTILES LIMITED

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended June 30, 2020

Cash flows from operating activifios

Rupeas

&

201G

FRupees

Cash genarated from [ (used in] operafions i 1,647,005 (59,020,617}
Gaaluity paid {7850
Met caah generated from ) (used in) operating activities 1,647,005 (58,030 457)
Cash MNows Moo invesaling aclivities

Pracaeds freen dispesal al nor-currant ssseds held for sale ie0.000 BES.254,000
Proceeds from realization of leag lerm deposils * i T8, 5000
Bedilions in fived assels T Ilﬁﬂéim:l
Mzt cash from Emlulinﬂ activilies 140,000 BT5.461 300
Cash flows from financing activities

{Dacreaza) In short 1Bm bormowings {507 B8, 258}
(Dacreagea) in long term financing = {181,709,484)
[Decrease) ! Increase in Spansors |oan 4 315074 (27,216,426}
Dividard paid {8,200 [AA57 Fad]
Finamce cost paid [9,604,806] (53,801, 890)
Net cash [used in financing sctivities (5.277,933) (814052 943
Met chengs m cash ard cash egquivalkenis (3,240,927} 23758659
Cash and cash equivalants st tha baginning of e year 5,725,120 345251
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 15 1.454,192 5725130
The annexed nofes [ fo 32 form on infegnal parf of thess financial stalaments
s

/L- Al bpuson-
L SHEHRYAR AMIN T
DERECTOR DIRECTOR J CFOD
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SANIN TEXTILES LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended June 30, 2020

1

1.4

1.8

STATUS AMD ACTIVITIES

Sarnin Testiles Limited ("the Coonpang'") wes incorposeted in Palastan on Movember 27, 1980 gz & public limied company
under the Componies Ordenance, 1984 (repebad with exactment of Companies Act, 2007), The segistered office of the
Company is sinmted at 30.C, Main Gulbuerg, Lahore and thie planr located st 8 Kilometer, Manga Raiwind Road, Kasur was
slsspraed off during the last year. The Company i catrently lsved on Pakisran Stock Exchange. The principal business of the
Comymany is wading, impors and export of rextile produces.

Acoummubated Josmes of the Company a8 on the sepoaing dare are Rs. 401651 milbon. In Sepember 2018, the operations of
the mill were suspended. Later on, membors, through o spesal reschution, approved the disposal of all manufactonng relared
aspets of the Compeny in an EOCGM hell on 26 October, 2018 and an alveaabe business plan for trading, impost and export
of tustile prdeets was adopiod

However, the altermate buasiness pl,an beeame wmviable due o :i.r|1[m:il:i.nn of nddisonal teees on textile secror and whr:qumd}'
coull not be mplemented. It & not possible o nn the Company ot an eeenomically viable lewel doe to poar economic
rrarket conditions for exnle sector and high enengy soars,

In vierss of thee aloreaaid seasons, the Compeny is oot considersd. oo be gomg conoem, Accordingly, these Bnancial statements
have been prepared usiog the non-geng concermn basis of accountng,

DAFIE OF FREFARATION

2.1 Statement ol compliance .

These fnoncial statements lve been prepased in accondance with approved accounting standands 5 applicable in Prkistan.
Approved accounting standards comprise such  International Fnancial Reportng Standands (IFRS) isseod by the
Tnternational Accounting Smodands Board (1ASE) ad are notificd umbss e EI-‘IITTHH-II-'I Act, 2017, provisions of and
ilircetives issued wnder te Companies Act, 2017. In case requirements differ, the provisions o directives of the Companies
Act, 3017 shall provail,

2.2 Standards, amendments and interpretations (o spproved accounting standards that beocame effective
durimg the yoor

These are ceftain new smodards, interpremtinns and amendments o approved accounng seaelards which are mandatory foe
the Company’s accoumting pedods beginning on or afrer July 1, 2019 bat have not any significans effect on the Company's
bAnamcal sarrments,

2.3 Standards, amendmants and interpretations to the approved acceunting standards that are relevant But nat
yot effective and not carly adopted by the Company

Thiere are certain new standards, amendments and inteeprerations © the approved accounting and ovpocting standands thar
will be mandatory for the Company’s anrual accountng periods beginning oo ac after July 1, 2020, However, these will not
have any significant fmpact on the Groncial sepoming of the Company and, therefore, bave not been dsclosed in these
fmnncial statements.

24 Accounting comvention

These fmancial seatements have been poipased using the noa-poing concern bass of accounting, Basis of measurement of
inglividual assers and Babilines are dischosed in scoouniing policies

2.5 Critical accounting estimates and judgmonts

The prepamton of financial satements in conformity with approved accounting smndards, as applicable in Pakistan, moguires
the use of certain criical occounting esttmates. It alio nequdres the feanapsement fo exercee bs judgment in the process of
applying the Cosmpany'’s accounting policies. Estimares and judgmints are comtimeally evaluated and are based on histodal
experience, including expectation of funire svents that are believed to be neasomble under the Groamsances. The anes
where variows assumptions and cstimates ave significant 1o the Company’s Brancial satements o where padgments were
exercised in application of accountng policies axe Eouweed bolow:

i

42



SAMIN TEXTILES LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended June 30, 2020

~realizalile l.|I settlernent values of Dabahines
~provwsion foe doubofial [/ ceede delits;
sprovmsion of income e Eabdity; and

-ilischnsune and assessmens ufFl:u'l.':i.l.i:an for mnl:i.nﬁ,ur:n'm.
2.6 Estimated realizable | petilement valuas of assets and labilities

The Comjuny started prepasdng it Anancial stafements ustng non-going concern from e year ended fune 30, 2000 In
renbizabile § seltberment valioe bagiz, asterd are carred ar amnouns of csh and cash equivnlents that could cussently be obrinesd
by selling the assers in an ooderly disposal. Labilites ave cacdod an their serdement values. Realuzable | scrthement valoes of
ansiets ancd Babifitics respecrively a5 disclosed i these Brancial statements ae: based on the mansgements’ estimates.

2,7 Functisnal and presentation currency
These fAnancial seatamois o presented in Pakistani Ropes which is the Company’s funsctional and presentation cusreacy,
3 SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
3.4 Taxalion
The charge for carment maation is based on mxalde inceane at the cutent raes of maaion afier mking nto account applicably
b ergelitg, pebotes and exemprion prailable if any, and e pasd on presumptive Luasis
3.2 Foreign curmenciseg

Transaciiond in comencice othes than Pakistani Rupee are recosded at the mites of exchange prevailing on the dae of the
tranmsactions. At each reporting date, monetary assets and labilises thar are denominaced in foregn cutrendics are retranslaed

nt the mtes prevadling on the reportng date.
Giains and Josses atising on retranslation are included in statement of profis or Joss for the year
4.2 Finanzial insirumenis

Financial assets

The Cornpany classifies its financial assets ot amortised cost, i value teeoogh other comprebensive income or far valse
through profic of loss an 1he basis of the Compeny’s business model fer managing the financial assers aod the contmctual
cash fo chametemstics of the Gnancial asser,

a) Financial assets at amoriised cost

Finmneial assets an amorised coar age held within o business model whose objectve i 1o bold financal assecs in arder bo
collect eomitzaetual caph fowes wrd the conmenual teems of the finanoial assets give ose on specifiod dwtes to cagh flowes thint
are wilely payments of principal and interest/mardeop oo the ponopal amount cutstanding. Intercet/mackup incoome Froam
these financial asseti, impaioment loses, foeeipn exchange prirg snd losses, and guin or loss ansing on dececopnition aee
:unng'n-:lsmi 4:'|.|.r=|:r.'|]':|.|:| smbement uf'p:'l::Et i bvesd:

b} Finmncial assets al fair value through other comprehensive income

Finnneis] sssets st fie valoe theoupgh other comprehensve income are held within a business model whoee objective &
acharved by bath enllecting contmetual cash Oows and sclling financis] asets and the consmactual terms of the fnancial assews
pive rse on specfed dates to cash flows thar ame solely payments of pooeipal nd inteeest/markup on the prarcpal smouns
osanding,

G} Financial assets ot fair value through prafit or loss

Frnancinl assets at fair value thoough profit or ko are thoss Arancial ssets which are either designated in this category o not
classified i any of the other categooies, A gain or loss on iovesteent that s subesuently messured ar Far value through
peofic oF bess & secognised in seatement of profit or loss in the penod in which it arises

Financial assers are initially measured at fair vabue of the consdemton given and oeceival espectively. These Grancal asses
and linlalites gre suhssquenily remesured o fdc veboe, amotized cost of cost a3 the gase may be Aoy grin oo loss on the

P a



SAMIN TEXTILES LIMITED
Motes to the financial statements
For the year ended June 30, 2020

recugnition and de-recognition of the Boancial ssscts and Babifites i incloded in the smiement of profit or ke for de peroed
in which it amses

Famnoe] assets ame dececognised when the dghts 10 tecsive cash flows fram the assets have expoed or have been tansfeoed
aisl the Company bas mansfemad subaaniially gll gsks amd rewards of ownemshap.

Finmneinl Rabilithos

All financial labilides are tocognised 3t the tme when the Company becomes o party to the contmcnsl provigoas of the
instrament. Financial liabilitics st amorised coses are imtally mevsured ap fur value minus (anssction ot Finnncal
[kt ar Fair vaduwe theough profic of loss are inigally recognised at faic valoe and tasscion costs A cxpensed in the
statement of profi o ke,

Firancial Haldlides, other than those ar fsir vaboe theough peofit or loss, are subsequently measured 98 amortsed codt msing
thi effectnm :.':i.r:ld meethod

A fnenciad Babdity 15 derecogrssed when the obligation wmder the Babdity s discharged, cncelled or expired. Whee an
extsting Brancial labibty 5 replaced by another feom the same lender on subsmantially ddferent woms, o the erms of an
exdsting bability ane substandally modified, such an exchange amd modificagon is weted as 3 dececopnition of the coginal
tiablity amd the recognition of a new Bability, and the differsnce in respective carrying amounts 3 recognised m the statoment
of poudit or loss,

Oif-zetting of financial aszelx and financial labilities

A fimarsci] suset acd o Gnancial Bability s offset and the net amonunt is repored in the foancal steosents if the Company
has @ legally enforceable dght o set-off the tmnsction and also inends githes 1o serde on 0 net bass or o eabise the peset
and serle the Eabdity simmulmpeouasly.

Impairment of financisl assets

Thess finnmcial asscts ave cacried of realmable valoe 12 at amount of cash & cash equivalents thar would currently be obtined
Ly sellimyg misets in ardinary cousse of bisiness. Accordingly, imprirment & computed by aisssing ralisable amount of aseets.

3.4 Cazh and cash equivalanis

Cash arel conh couivalents sienprbic cash in hand ond bank balances and other short term highly liguid investmdnts thar are
rendily convertible o kniown amounts of cach and which afe sabject to an insgnificant risk of change in walue

3.5 Mom-cumrenil assels held for sale

Mon-cursent assets ane clasibed 33 held for sle if their enerying amounes will be recoversd principally through o sale
transaction mather than through continuing use and 4 3ale iz congidesed highly prabable. They ore measuned at the lower of
thedr cacrying amount and Fdr value Jess costs o sell

An impaicestnr B secognissd Toe sny indtal o sobseguent weie-down of the msset © fair value ks costs to sell A gam 5
recognised for any subequent incresses in fir valee ks costs 1o sell of an asser, but oot in cxooss of any cumulatve
imnpairment loss poeviously recopnised. A pain or Joss not previously. cecogrized by the date of the sele of the mon-curnem
asset is recopniseld &t the dare of derecognation.
Mon-cursent assets are not depredated o amorctised whils they see clasified as held for sale. Interest and other expenses
ntribusable o che labilites of o disposal group dassified os beld for sabe contimses o be recopnised.
A6 Revonus racagaition

Bevimwae from sale of goods i= rospgnised when conteal of assets/poods is teensforred o the oustomers

- Profit on bank balances ane cecopnised cn a nme propoonon basss on the FIJJ:II:iFIJ amaount sutstanding sl a2 the
I:I.FFI.i.I:II:'.IE 140

4L
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1.7 Provisions

Prowisioms. are recoppized when the Coapany has a present legal or comtnective obligation 35 a result of past events and 15
probable that cat fow of cesources embodying economic benefits will be pequired o seudy the obisgaton snd & reliable
estimate of the amount can be made. However, provisions are reviewed ac exch dnte of staterment of financil position and
#lpsned o peflect the curment best cstmate.

3.8 Segmeanl reparting

Clperabing segments ane peported ina nanner coasstent wit the inremal reporting provided to the Chiel Oipesating Decision:
maker. The chied operating decsion-maker, who i resporsible for aocatingg nesoureess -and sssessing petformnce of the
operting seprents, has been ientfied as the Board of Directors that makes steatege decizsions. The ranagement has
deterrmined that thy Company bas o mngle reportable sepment os the Board of Directors. view the Company’s operstons as
ane mepattalle sepment.

1.9 Trade debis and other receivables

Trade debin and oher receivables are recopnised inmally at the ameunt of congiderabon thas & ancondiBenal, unless they
contiin sipnificant financing component in which caise such are secognised ar fair valee. The Company holids the trade debits

with the abjective of collecting the contractml cash Awws amid vherefore mesres the tmde debis sabsequently ot amontisad
st using the effectve interest methad,

G
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2018

Rl pares

L SHARD CAPITAL

a1 Authorizod shmre capital

00000, D0 7200 B 30 000,000 oedisary shores of Be. 10 imch 04,000 000 300,000,000
aF Issuied; sabscribed amd pald-up share capital

20, T2 N (201 % 26, T28 000 cafeuny shars of

[tz 10 ench allomed for cossideation paid in cash 267,280 200 D7 I00.000
Tatal 267,280 300 2T LM

5 LOAM FRON SPOMNSERS

Lavami Frivem Bl Sarmad Aenliv 51 B2 607,021 BAET ST
Lavam fraoen Blee Shehla ."\'LIIEHI 5.1 & 64 H0.411,686 -
Testal TH018, R8T 08,271 7
8.4 Thews rproamt nteress fréy lasen from membens of the Company 1o mees wocking capital regamements. These b e desigeaced

inferest froe and are mepayabde at the diseretion of the Coepany. Fusther, in accordance with Tedhnical Ry - 32 "Accountmg
Diireciors’ Loan" Esocd by the Instinne of Chariered Aocomitmes af Pakisian, e ke bas been dessifed as past ol oquity,

a1 by ]

Pertu P upEs

Lo SUB-ORDIMNATED LODAN - RELATER POARTY

Ligh-srdiicired b -uiseon e B = 10,471, 55845
Tl = 10411, 5006
8.1 ‘This ks was ehimined fros 2 member of the Company. The lown was designared as an oo bitzaring loan with effect from jule 1,

W0 and cieried ndoress (73 & Mendh KIHOR + %% per anmun. e 2018, the teems of the loans wene ehanped and madeap ens wasnsl
Dluging this veer the terms of this loan have boen changsd dpaem end sow e has been clossified as past of the equity,

2015

Rupsam

T TRADE AND DTHER PAYABLES

it
= far granchs ' 14,065 387
- far :lul:ill;m T10E7EY .0 .138
- Forr e i 3 EILOE B EEEAN
10,516.768 RARECRE ]
Accrued liabadstics T4 M.714.341 25505453
BEenployer benefits paypable #1254 5 GBI 466
Advanoes from cudiemers 18,882,278 LRl s
Withbroldmg ok payabic - 2,48 A
Fertal 58, 785,750 81,155,970
T4 Thsbs nelusdes semunersticn payable i direcoors & executives smoanting to Bs 196 million 2019 Ra 1466 milkon).

B INTEREST ACCRUED ON ECRROWINGS
Interodst sceried o

Ehaort term brroeings 8,721,214 2 A58 515
Tatid 6,731,214 2 288 5

4
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10

an1s

Fupsme

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS - RELATED PARTY
From refaied partics - ansccunsd e A0, 0, L0 B0, 00,008

Tedal 108,001,830 A0, D008

81 This loen hos been extended by o shaccholder of the Company. This ciedes interest ar the mie of 3 months RO plos 0.5%%
pa(®01% 3 months KIBOEHRSY paj

COMNTIHOENCIES AND COMBMITMENTS

109 Contingencios
iy A potton for cxccotion of decres of the Civil Coar relating o land of che Company situated in village Rouss, Kasur which has been
walifl kasr voor & ponding before Gl Jodge, Kasar

i A appel effer geder u)fs 124 foe Tax Year 2008 i the Bghi of direction given in thi CLELA)-IT dared 16-04-201 4 whone total losses
sty bo Rs. 128995 28 has bren deteemised and o demand of B2 20402019 has been vacated However, the Company and g
deperunent Tave approached ATIR aganst the acder of CIREARL wivich is pending adjudicntion 6l date, Thers 18 likehihood thar
mabter will be resbved i Bresr of the Coampany. Acooedingly, no pravision/liability is nsquined in b foancil staremenrs.

i} M erdor /s 12224 foe Tax Year 3008 an 37-10.2014 has been passed by Addtesal Cosmisiicaes Inlend Revemue (Addl CIE
raising shomaned of Ra. 4,857,800, Appeal wee fed hefore CIR-Appeals, who provided partial rebef whecss iseres on WET'F & oo
shart werm boomwings was disallooed agalrt export mbe, whereas, the Compasy has appeoached ATIR on 17-05-2005 agams the:
peder of Q1R Appesls which is pesding ndjudcation ol dabe. There i lkeSiond than ensoer will be sesobed = Byour of the Company.
ﬂ{‘:‘,lm'h‘lu':,‘r FiTE] pcrwiﬂ-i-rus,.l'li::bﬁ'ryh required in these Bnancal stasements

iv) An oeder wfs 122(5A) for Tax Yoar 2010 em 31-10-2132 has bein passed by Add CIL eeducing the Tvcome Tax Refunds e Ra.
54 3% by imposing minkmem e ow’s 1R @ 05% on ol smile: amounting o Ba 4402674/, Appeal was fled befoo CIR
Appele whe uphekd she sance of Add CIR. Appeol agaisst the Order of CIR Appeals b been filed an Q6002000 befose the
Appelate Teilvanal Trland Roveaue (ATIR), Appes] wis beaed oo 11-04-200% wheee the ATIR upheld the decisios af CIE The
Company has approsdhed [onorable High Coar, Lahore against pach onfer.

Cipters for ‘Tam Year 3000 w/'e 12054) daned 16-00-2015 end 26-11-2M35, had also been passd by CHE which had seduced brought
forward losses and oreated a Bability asmeunsing o RBa, 1,040,269 gad 1,775,510 respectivedy, Appeal ageanst orders of IR we filed
before CTH Appeals-l who asnled the aforosid order and remanded hack the case o Department for meeexamirniation thraugh an
orrdler ey O6-OE-2008.

As appesl b been filed by rax Deprrment before Appellate Trinmal Ikl Reveniae (ATIR) which & pending sdjudication all date
"M g HoeHaood thar masimer will be eesolved is fvour of the Company, Accordingly, no provdsion kiR & eoquieed in these:
finanial smecmenb:

W) An mader uf's 1E2(5M0) for Tax Yenr 2001 bas beon pesed on 02-02-2016 by CLUL seducing the lncome Tax Refunds from Tls. 8,920,819
tis R, 2,526 784 . .-".|:-|'u:'|]. ap.'-'q:: arder ol CIH was Bed bednee CIR Appeak-11, Labe whir aftee comedending sspuments, doleted the
additicns made /e 1580} of the Onfones by the CIR aloag with dirsction eo re-sxamine the ssue of sefusds 1o ihe departenenc
therouph am order dated 06-00-208%. Howewer, appeal was filed by s depacnent before highes appeiate fonem Lo AT dated 22-00
219, which & pradig sdjudication 1ill dase. There is Brelibood that matter will by resebved in favous of the Company. Accocdingly,
ma rmwi;m,”i:l:ihl:f 18 :l;:|||lr|':| lit s Bnanciil statemenms

wi) b vt of the Asdit procecdings foe dhe Tox Yesr 2002 The Add CIR passed an Opder on 23-06-2018 ufs 122(30) of che
Crrdinance along with notics of demard u/fy 137 af the Dedinence wheeeby the i demond of Rs 3,071,666/ - was ratice] amd made
impugned acdibon fdizallowance of s, 22,735, 158/-

The Company bas fikd an Appeal before the firse Appoliate Foosm Lo Commissiones Appeak-T, Labore on 23-07-2018, This appeal
s pendag for adudication @ dare. Theee is likelhood that matter will be ook b favour of dhe Company. Accordingly, no
provision liabiliy e reissid b hee finaneisl saiemeam

vii} An veder s 12200)(5) for Tas Year 2074 wis passeid on 25-0-2007 by ACOL Unic0Z, Zonc-VIEL wheeoby mldizson of Bs 23,525,775
were made wnd the nax demand of s 1,203,704 nas mised, Apponl sgeinet osder of ACIR has been fled bebore CIR Appaaks-1l,
Lshoae oo 50-11-2017, which are pending for sdjudication il date, There 3 Beeliban than mante will be resalved in Bvour of the
Carmpany. Mecordingy, no provialios habdliny §s cequired in deese financial staiemenis

i) Aon taider af's 122(0) for Tox Year 2005 was passed by ACIR wherdhy addition of Re. 18,856,268 was made end the my sefond deimed
demamd wap reduead from Ba 17462078 s Ba 17,099 006, Appeal sgmnss ocder of ACITE has bren filid Before CTR Appeals-I1 an
PEOE-H0LE, which is posding For achudication oll chte. There i HkeBheod thar mater ol be cesalved in Fvour of the Leinpasy,
Ssocardingdy, o provision Mability is requined o these Grasdal smbomen.
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T

ix) Gruamnives of Ml Z00% R 27655 mallion § on bchalf of the Compeay.

) A st b boen led by Dynanic Egaginent & Control (P00} Limised o 12 Ooeber, 2018 seciang recovery of Rs, 84 million from
the Company. Mothces have been isssed and the Company & defenchng it dghia n the suer. The Company has already cecoended
prayabile ainauntisg o Re 7.1 milion and & confident that oo oddetional lishility i@ roquied in s finaneiad sistements.

AR) Ay appeal bim been prefeeed apsing the Company in o recovery st memmusod yganst Ly cusrmen of the Company oo socount of
H1]'|FII af sdefestve clogh for 2 aum el e |1;|E|.5F.ll1n5'|'l-ﬂllh'l}: with I]n.l'l'l.ﬂEH of Ra: 5,':"}';,.':':':'.'.-- The matter ® ﬁl-ljli"l.;l-'ﬂ belaer e
Lahore High Court, Lahore Them 15 bkchhewd thag the manes wdll be sesolesd in favour of the Compeny. AcconBogly, m
provisionf Enbility is required 0 these nandal soemonts

HON-CURREMT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

114
Rupsas
Propenty, plant & cepupment = 8,081,118
Mon-oumend sscts balid bor sale 11,7 ,11.Z & 11.3 5415649 -
Tubal 5474, id8 8,081, 118

1.1 OMicia &g ul prant
Cipening: babnoes -
Carryiige valee cansfereed from property, plant & cyupmont k2 -
Clorng balance 0k 265 =

11.2 Vahloles

{dpening balnces = x
Carrying valee tnnstermed foom propery, phnt & oqopmont BRI 5
Drsproeal 114 |2 AT -
Clering balarce & 50444 -

143 fstimeied roalisable vales of these mom -comend sssoi eeotods camymy vakis by appeocenanchy Be 3800 milion. This amount has not
Leen Bscorporaed in these Boencial sacmenss. Ie el be recognised at tho time of scnial slc in e sith IZAP puidelines an the basis
il propasation of fansdal ssasements of compasies thar age nor congsideced going concem | Cacular no 3 - 2007 dunexl Behaiary 07,
T,

11.4 Dinpomal of vehicle

B rsted Frecmads lram
Dz | 2 o Fert ke valan _' | i an o prak. | p i Fabiporatipaii
[CETT | | cepraation drras TN ET T i
Ly

ks pir L

Bizan) T L L LLLEEL ELLE R 1mIpE 1858 '! s Hegoiates e

Rupeas
DEFOSEITS
Mhreaeis - Scoenbe 2.9 5. 355,000 &l dla
Total & 3000 BADAI
124 This depisan smeausting o Re 5358 000/ - selares o seowmy deposits for uality conmections

TRADE DEDTE

Consklercd posd

Linecal = nsecered b ATZ &41
Total - aTZa44

131 These were considered good by the manmagement of the Compamy,

Lild
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14 TAXK REFUNDS OUE FROM GOVERNWENT

Acheancn incoame bax - et 58,184 553 E5,THE A2
Hales taw rehandable - net 55,003,387 45442963
Total B3, 43T 508 101,180, 7B2

201%

Riypsis

14 CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Crgh ot henk:

- COFeN BTN LS K8 5,522,845

- dirposil aocounes 151 a8, 28T 248
7,195 603 £ 5o, 193

{ash b hand ine se3 185, BT

Tastal 2404883 ET3E13

154  The effectve mbe of rehim in respect of deposit aceounts i 5.5% o TE5% (2009 10,25 Y.

Pyczbi

18 SALES - NET

Local

Gl " 43 20t
WWazin = 1551
Bt . 44, A3
Liss! Sakas fax

Mol saks ' B4, T 0z

Leis: Comimision -
Total - 84,753,002

1T  COSET OF SALES

P mruliril oo imisd 174 - AT
Fud snd posvar - 20218717
Eacnes, SpAng pais and MBoke (0ols cofdumed - 7070, X8
Salatag, wigts and hie Denzils - 28 805,240
Flapar dnd maislesgrcs - B5z,07d
Comrmnailian - B0
Iairinice - 85073
Trwpaing and coavyance - BEN D45
(N SapEnsis 2 1,127,374

- £ 4852 54D
Adjusiment af wark Ia process
Digsiirding wearkl B Brocies - 1520514
Lissr Chogieg woik in prosiss - =

- 1,520.54

. 65,103,065
fudjustmont of findsboed goods
Dpaning slock - 14,823,902
Fabriz pechisia . =
Lann Lo ekick k .

= 14,823,102
Loems: Erpr repals = -
Totsd - A1.0:5,150
171 Eaw matorinl consamnd
Opening sock B 4081019
Furchpess - EERTE

a & 13,130
asing #lach LI >
Tatal ; 4,930,700

.
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iy

Ruptas

18 OTHER INCOME

Wiarkup on diganll st 4,78 3047
Lizabibl b wrifin back 23 T35 458 73,002 515
Exciaargu gan g asle ol sssils = 20, ¥ 04
Satisrmant of kang ntm degosEs . B42 T
Gan o depeal of soncurren asssls 1 ] 181 204 175
Wipivar of leaen lizhidiiss - 2 2 E22
Fsbals on gas lenff-d e il & 4 R T
Sale ol blzlogicnt nuats LT T .

Mimcallanesus msETi 2,1 818 83,006
Total 4,51 AR 40,383, T45

19  DISTRIBUTION COST

Laiasae acel sthar bmadila - 3445 332
Travesling and corsayance - 1 =0 GEE
Comemrunkzal i s 126,300
Wabicls ruening snd sanieiance - 58 2%
FRumnCE - 1256 3m0
[ pnllng aspaning a T4T.THS
Tiorlmd - B0 ATy

20  ADMIMISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Rupras

Ealanos, wapss and olher benetls 2, 70093 30 558 853
Fenl, ralos and lases 4,390,200 1.200,000
Regar and manienanca 142 ATH 001,039
Iresivance - 530048
Frinling and siationery 38,548 265858
COmmsrisalgn g13.E08 1S &35
Elegiriciy, gos and wpler 2 080,006 3,442 Thd
Travakng ord conyaymnGe Se8 T2 1#t5 BT
Ertnriginmeni 26T, T AN
Faa and subecniption AT? H3A 10512
Legal and professional 183,004 1,801 252
ek nnning and menEnsnce 8L, 54 270 801
Aidiicre’ remeneralien 20 2,088 503 1,238 500
Toprecabon - 1,250 080
impaired s mpabing wediee of - T.247 254
iscalareoun PAR 541 213,865
Tartsl 17 458,340 53,455,508
20 Buditar's romuneraiiom
Al fes BES 00 BES. 500
Fes lor fal yeorly review angd olher cenfeion 15,0an EE0050
Taxakon ssrvions 1,273,000 AT2500
Total 20N a0 1 258000
21 OTHER EXFEHSES
Werkara profl parkzisaban lund - 4 580 35
Telal - 4 540,385

s
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2z

24

Rupmax

FINAMCE COST

Raik L o

- Lishg lir Ekieng o 22621
- Bhert i Baigwings o 10402, 838
Bank chaipgis B AR 1A
Il gon Suboidinaned foan soaked paiy : 1.23R.480
Inbitizi] eh sgosears I - sslated oty 11,497 008 12 ATE, e
Intmsir] en i orapdoed fend - 230,210
Takil 11,4356 488 A0, 548474

PROVIZION FOR TALATION

Gl - i, 680 4B
Peiar pericd & B34 478
Tedal - 8,523 365

23,4 Inccone tax prersgan for incame Bas been caleshied in acooedasco with socticn 113 of the Incami: I Orndbanee, M1 2 the Comgany
has amased fax booses, The relationship berwees my cxpesse and scomunting profit bas not boen prosenied dn these fansscisl salemess as
the ol imcome falls weseler final Bax eegnne and seotiim 11 5 af Incoene Thax Oodinance, 2001

.z Dieferred 1ax st amonnceg oo Ba YWHEIT1 milken (2010 Ra 45805 million] sasing on wooount af un-abaoched diprocetion, un-wied 1o loases
anud i erochis have: et bevs peeoanted foe due oo oscemaingy nogurding s nucivdmbifty in the feesicsmble funse

REWUMNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, DIMECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

The aggrepate amount charged in thy fnancll sements for dhe yeer For remonenation, including corfain benefitg, w the Chisf Execusive,
dirceenes and viecuives of the Company am i kallows:

—

Endiulhie = x Execulivan
Prath: s

i-::||.||.|-::-.

Fameneralian ¢ Salary - 2155418 7 2, E3T 024
Utdiizs A, B - 216,142 . b L
Hougn reni 2.2 - BE1 166 = B 10
Remiirinsie aepEnsi L2 'I.Lﬂ-ﬂ__ﬂ;T - = -

Tolmi 1,138 347 3,230,134 = 1,340 555
Hhrﬁufﬂpﬂﬁﬂlllil 1 2 i -

2013

Chisd Exacutiee S jcar Exstiztisii Diracion Eancuiiies

PElloar (LB

Hemurmrption | Salery 1,520,000 2.7183.470 1,850 0 8,134,621
Lilemes 241, 343 Z17.0m Ar3343 217,80 673,482
Fisecied: £zl 243 102200 1,104,385 1,462,200 2 563, B
Beriin #5000 LT 2TE N0 LERR FL]
Aomburcablo aeponsos o 34130%7 . - -
Talal B.98H8 937 478 N A 575,000 10,845 1D
Number of parson(s) 1 2 4 i [H]
244 The Chicl exeoaive officer, svecutve disormors wnd some exocutiees aro prisaded with feee wie of Company owmned and maintained
care.
24.2 The Chief exeoutive offcer i abkoe provided wal selile phose, prvare seosity guard ot residenc, reimbusiement of asky bils and
modicnl faciliies.

i
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25

(LOSS)  EARMNING PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED

Raening floss} pee share is coloshed by dividing Peofitf {oes) after b for the gear by woeighted svempe namber of shares oustaiding duanesg
1k yzar o Eollorase

{Lass} ¢ prafin afive mx (Rupoes) 11,903,388} 1,151,838
ightcd wvernge sumber of ordinacy shares 36,728,000 26,728,000
Euraing / (boss) pershase - hasic and dilaied (Baiguees) (0.67) 41

Péa Gy for dilused cansimpgs per share hes been presested a5 the Company has mal sseed aay inanunens caccpng optkons which ook i
an impac on camdnge por sheng when cagredsed.

FIHANCIAL RISH MANAGSEWMENT ORJECTIVE AMD POLICIEE

The Company’s activitics cxpose ot o giren fmampal fslis. Sudh sl asks cmonaie from vanew Beoss gharinelude, b aor limised 1o,
enarket dak, ercdit ddk and liguiday rsk. The Company's ovemll nsk mamagessent fewse on the enpredicmbility of financial markes imdl svcke
to minimise poterstial sdverse cffiects on the Coenpang®s Bnsncial pecformance. Risks mansmd and managed by the Cospany aee expliced in
nises bk

261 Gredit riak and concentration of cradit riak

Credit sk cepresems the accounting Joss that would be rocogotzed at the reporting dee i counter parties fadl completelr b perioem
smkrched,

Credit risk anises princpally from doposit, other reccivables pnd bank balisces. Dt of weal fmandal sesr of Re. 248 million 2015 Ks 708
midlicen), the fizancin] sssers that are sobject to crodit sk amaunted e B Bl 2019 Be 1.958 maion)

The Coempany monisoes the credit qualitg of the finoncial assets with sefurenen o g hstimical pedformance of ssch amets and mailshle external
crelit ratings

The enalie gealivy of financial assers dhar ore neitser past due nor mmpaired can b asesersenl by celerenee o extemal coodit mtings or to hi=torical
infommation nbout couerpasty dofall s The mkle below shows the bark balasoes with seme mapar cauierparies a8 the eeporting date.

[EFT ) Ao ting Ay i Jume B0 S

Steort tonm Lomg term [ L L [ Rugpsou ]
[ AT TR R T W, T Ay A, PRt LA, 1,46 305 .23 R
Hinndarg Chinnmnsd Rank {Pokininn] Limiod Ry A, P RA 28,896 8.7y
Habib ey opodiien Bank Lo e o e Pl A, H4, 05,098 B2 8m
HaTOnE | Bk of Paikisn AL A, PR A&, A0 aET 1.2z4
HaDiD B Lem i A A WS &4 05D GO 0nm
FEV N - ST N T R A Fa A, 11,786 5 TSR
Sorsar] @ane Limided T i P Ry TR L]
Faymal Rmnk L FRt: Ay [=F Ful = XN - EEE . ]
48wk bbb R L SN T AR [T
Siman Bank Limiiea F e A - 8 a8
B il o N LT e A Al i L= Y 41,847 imD.B8410
B & Habis L ded A Al e PR LA, ] ZEd0. TI0
Hik Barnhk LA i o, oo AL, 5 14,7407
Kieeparmn Oank Lbd L B oy e WIS n AT7E,00E
Totsl FRL TN -] e 3, WO

P62 Liguldity risk

Laquidiey risk 5 the ik that the Company will oot be able to meet it financhl obBgiens s chey Bl due. The Company's approach bo
managing Byuidity # % endure, 39 G as possle, thar in will dways hove suffident lgusdity to meet it obligatioes when dee, under bosh noamal
amd stressed conditons, without incurring mnacceprabie loshs or rsking dimape to e Company's copusation. The Company wes differas
meghinls which sssiies it o meaitadng cash Bow requiremenis Typically thy Company ensires that it bes sofficient cash oo demand b0 mewi
?ﬁhﬂ ||.|1|,n|'|r|||;|| EEPITIE fire & picmahle ]’bnl!r.!-l'lli, -:'|d1.l-l.|L|1.¢ thes !-ll!ﬂﬂl:mu_ of financial lﬂb@ﬁ.ﬂﬂﬂ.
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The {uunulm-g ar CEan ||1||;Il||:|. I.'|1.'||I.t;'l';-L'l-\. af BEnanckl lishiline: 1z ar ]-l}jlurl.-r Ok

Carryimg Less than ama Ol 10 M RSore tham Flve

ArmieEnd AT S T

Fupans Fripoos Fupens Fupuras
Loani froem Spons or 100,000,000 100,000,000 o "
Trace and olber pa yRkine 08, 7E% 70 58,785,750 T =
inlmmmal wceread an bormawengs B.FE1 214 8,721,214 - =B
Total e 165 505 BR4 NG5 508884 . =

“Ihe fallowing arc contrachsl matucitbcs of frases] ki as ar 20 fune 2009

Carrying Lass than one Oz o five WMara than fiva
armoint WE AT yoars YEHTE

RupiGs Rupces Rupads Ruppes

Sub-ordinalad Dan 10,411 588 10,411 566 - -
Laan rom Spansor 100,000,000 100030000 - -
Trade and ather payabias 1155870 B1,188570 Z -
Inlemst accrued an barrowings 2858 815 2,889 533 - -
Total 184 48T 0T 154 467,071 . -

6.3 Wauiuet riak

Marker sisk is the sisk tha changes in macket prieg, such as loesipn cochange mres, mterest/markup vt snd equiny prices will effece the
|::-IHI||I.'|II:,'-h mchiise ae the vakie of its haldings of finnnomal n=truments

@) Curromcy risk

Cureescy sisk is 1he sk that the Fr walue or future ciib fows of 2 inaecal mstnemens will Becuste due v changes n foreign exchange mics
and ariscs whces femaacrions sre coeducred in foreign curconey,

b)) interoat’ murkup rabr risk
Imtesest rate sk s the elsk e dae value ofa financia Bsenement will Bactuate due o changes in e macker imeresy madiop mes.

At che copreong date, the vanable inierest/ mereap mte profle of the Company's significant inteesst beurng fnancial isbromen s was 2 follows

23024 2318 ZOEn 20
-

Wariablo pato instruomants EMocilve rate of Imtorost Carrylng valua |n Rupoas

i o] L B

‘Epﬂrﬂ.m‘iﬂﬂ 11 .60% b 13 4T F.43% 40 11.653% 100,000,000 100, 000,000
Tertal 4 (0,009,000 1 0o, 04, 0D
Financial osssis

uaah sl bank - depoa i aecoun s EE% 011 6% A0 254 18 887 G240
Tarkal 36 987 306248

At the seporting date, Foed markup rate peofile of the Compeny's significent interest bearing Francal instrusm et was os follows:

Enrryimng v leo b Bupsas

Fircsd rota Irmstrumans

Flrenaisl i bilblnm
Sub-ordinodod loan - L R - ]
Tzl - LR -]

Caxh flow sensitivily analysis for varlabic mis Imstruments
e charge of 100 brases potig b e menes ot the reparting date would have inermred [ (deeressed) peafic f floss) for the year by the omaunts

shoen below, Thas analyss assamer that all cbeew warishles remmain consne
Prodi i oss) #0) bp
LRI Oocrwdia Increass

s b Jurs B3, 3055

Canli Bow daksilitly anable rale Mnancl Dabdiies 11,200,000} 1,000,000
AR at June 33, 21
Cash ftrw sefdilily Sanabie raie financial |k s Rl et sed 1,000,000

The seaitivity analysis prepared is sue necessarly indeative of the effeo on profic # (oss) for the year ond asects J Eabilines of e Company.
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o} Equity price risk

Dither peice riik sopuesents the rish diar the R valoe or fubane cash Bows of 2 firsnetal mateunsear wall Bucuare beorese of charges in market
praces fodher i those ansing foom srecesr fee dsk or correndcy aisk), whether those changes are cissed by ficrors spedific i che individol
finmncial instnament or it fsoer, o fton ;lT-;-,-.||||g all shilas Ananciad fnscraments wadsd in the mashet. The T:wnpﬂll-'r P .:aepmad 2
meial ecquity price sk
2E.4 Finahclal Astrumsnls by oatogorios

2019

Rupans RAupons

Financial oesets at fabr volise theough profil er leas

Trady debis - BT 441
Trada dapasit ] 1085424
Canh snd bask halbencsa 288,152 5,725,120
Total 2454, 152 7,682 2E5
Firancial Tabiftas ot far valua thicegh prolitor loss

Sub-ordinated foan - 411,508
Lizar bam Epeafiknr 103,000,800 100, 000000
Trads and oiher paysbles 58,708,750 THATET2D
Inlemurl dcerued o= lpans B T2 214 2 139530
Todnl 185 504,564 183 185,821

i Fair values of financial assets and lipbilities

Fair value is the price shob would be meceived o sell an asser or [mid 0 wessfer o labily = en ondesly mmnsaction in the principal (or mest
silvanmpeois) magker ar the mesuwsement daee usder current market consitions (ol pies) egeedless of whetber thas poce is Sealy
obecrvable or wsiimated weang sether valuaion edhnigoe.

IFRS 13, * Fair Value Measurcment’ teguires tie Company 10 daisify fils valoe messarement asing a frir wahon haranchy drat reflecrs the
spilicance of he ipats ased in moking the mensurement. The fair valee licrrchy has the following levels

= Chaabod prices (umadusiod) in actve madoees fo identical assers or labiltics thar the catiey can acces # the miasusement dae Jlevel 1),

- Inpurs ocher than gooeed peices incdhrded witkin Level 1 that are obscovals Fore the assec o lishiling, either direcily or mdirectly loved 2),
= Unobservable inputs for the ssset ox Eability {Jowel 3,

The Company has ot disclased fair values of thess financlsl swes and labiliies o these are for shact sem o repoce aver shoat sem,
Thercfone, canying nmousts of orasenl assees and Babilites ave reasomabde approgiosaton of Gis walue

A 21 50 Juse 2020, the Coepany do ot held any nan-fnencial assets that reguine far valiy e insment.

26.6 Capdiad risk menmng oamant

The Company's phjectives when memging capiid ane 1o mfgomel s eariy's shiling 10 conisue as a going concem, = that i can conlsue @
prowide adeguare reivmns for sharchokles and benefis for ather sakcholdors; and we sndntaln o seeong capital buse o suppodt the sustined
d'l.:ﬂhpmmtiﬂ ik Lniginesses.

The Company manoges its tapiel structane which comprives capits] and sésceves by ecaitoring rebern on wet assols and makes adjustmiss i
in thi lighe of changes in sconcemic’ conditicns. In order o mantain or adpist the espita stoctuee, the Company may adjust the amoust of
disicheml patd we aharghiohdes, appooprasan of emmcanes o capiml reseeves and) or iseor new shares.

Cansistenr with others i the industry, the Company manager its capital ik by meaitodng s debe levels end ligusd sssotr and keeping in view
fuirare ivetment eequicements sod sspecrations of the shaechodders. Debt is caloabited as iotal bormorasegs (Clomg eeen finandcing - secured”™ and
“shiort torm booroeimys®™ a8 shown in the batusce sheer), Toral capinal compeises shorebolders' equity as shewn i b balaece sz under "share
capiial wel pe=orves” and "net deba”®

L
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Motes to the financial statermnents
For the year ended June 30, 2020

7

F4

P 4013

Mol Rupsas Prugaam

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

[Lags) ¢ grasdic before meacion (1,533 285) 576204
{1,083 348 SAET5 204
Adjusiments Tor non-cash chorges and othar loms:
Impminment af progerty, plang aod equipment - 1,350,560
Cizm om Chetpesaal of peogierny, plene 2 cquipment =T (183,204,375
Cizm om wheposial of dtares, spane pasts snd Jooss walks S 145,659,527
Sctileinant ol Iull.g FIEET] |J|:_|I|.'lu-i|$- - (A2, T8
Caatn om weateer af kease - 42 200 527
Proisioe foe wiskes's |:-'nﬁ'| rﬂfﬁdrﬂﬁﬂll Fandd - 4 540 30
Payiment i hoous - 1,571,626
e ps Cost 13,436 488 4B 545 T8
Wocking capiml chanjgies 271 {10, 03 T TE) (23, 163,38)
Ficoesis rmx HED TEE B,108510
X 551393 1150585 B
Total 1,847, D06 ST

¥4 Working oopital ohanges
{ncroase] | decraasr In cusiant assels

Snpics, spare pants and lnose ool E £4.005 7 1%
Eaock in tmde : 20,10 fS
Trade delas BTza8 T 46T, 164
Loans and advancos . LAE RER
Trade ceposits il balances with seeatory aushormis 19,455,000 SpdgAni
12,37 441 B0 TTE &R
[Bocroase} | Intranse in currend 1labilities
Trade anel other payabics |Z2.370. 28] (52 011, 538
Pravident funa parmbd: . (31 503,383
Tesal (20,043, 770] (23,168.283]

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Relstedd partivs compaise associates, companics where direceors also hokd dseciosship, directors, provident fund and koy menagement persiencl
Tramsacrhne il balameis with relared pasties, ather than reouceration wd besofits o key mansgement personmel under the teems of thor
cmployment arc os foloos:

Felationship 2T0
weith thio Miaturin af bokanca
Goepinng Hupsss
Barmad fimis !-'ipm:'-ur I.nan A6E,GET 421 15E2TI T
Shiklz Kagerd fdembor Lanan 10,411,568 0417548
A FILGTE T T
Hum winh ihi Madwns of balamsa
FRupous
Sannaed Amin S pmenar Espemse 13,447,056 1241606
Makwrash fumin Blizaze Eixposs: 1,308,080 438450
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79 HUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

M

Mumber of conplovecs of year end i m
fiverses wimeber of envployees dusing the year iz a2

IMPACT OF COVID-19 {CORDHA ViFUS)

The prodemic of COVIE-T9 thet hae wpidly spreesd all scenss the world has not only endngered luman Bves but has aleo sdvenscly impacied
the plabal cconomy. On March 23, 2020, the Governesent of the Punjsb anponced o cemporary lock downs as o measune o reduce the spoad
ol the GOV D15, The Company's opemtions were suspera vl durmg e bist yesr . Accosdngly, management has asmcssed dliar there & a0
significant acegsm iz epact ol e effecrs of COVIDAY oo these inansial shafemesls

OENERAL
3.4 [ggpaies by thisse fsaiscial staremncnes have been coumdod off 16 the mere rupee.

4.2 f_'|1m:5r|.:|||.:]i|||:|; rlpll'lﬂ haee ey I'E-alinnﬂlld andy or redassifed, wherever considernd MNCLCEsary, for the PurpCrss of bemes
prosenmtion of the Gnancal stement. Hewever, oo significans presentation changes and |/ or rechssslicarions bave been mady in
ez Mnanciad swlcmenis.

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR |S3UE
Ihere Emancal searements bave been approved by the Board of Dircetors of the Crampaity and sutbarized For s o September 22 | itk

4

i ! ’
QM g
AM| HEHRY AR .I:Iir-l J EAFDER HUSEAM TARK
CHIEF EXECUTIWE CIFFC DIRECTOR .. DIRECTOR/ GFO
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investor is a “safe”

SECP SMS* verification
service offers:

& Company verification
SMS <incorporation |D= to 8181
E=) License verification
SMS3 LV=space><incorporation ID>
o 8181
Agent verification
SMS <Agent ID> to 8181
#& Modaraba verification
SMS MV<space><Nodaraba
authonzabon 10> to 8181

Nereor irmvest in unnegisioned and unlicensod entity, &'s rsky

. Jarma Punj is on imesior

% Educatan inisitens ol
Sevuries and Exchange
Commession of Pakdstan

investor

Stay informed, invest
wisely.

Value Added Services:

@ Saving & Investment Quotes

:‘\ Regulatory & Enforcement Actions
taken by SECP

w Event Notification
A Scams Alerls
To subscribe; SMS sub to 8181

n -
jamapunji.pk @jamapunji_pk

"Regular SMS Rates will be applcable




@ Form of Proxy
_I='I| Samin Textiles Limited

1/We

of being member(s) of SAMIN TEXTILES LIMITED under
Member Register Folio No. and/or CDC Participant ID No./Sub-Account No/Investor
Account No. and holder of ordinary shares hereby appoint
Mr./Mrs./Miss who is also a member of the

Company, as my/our proxy in my/our absence to attend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 31" Annual
General Meeting of the Company to be held at the Registered Office of the Company, 50-C, Main Gulberg, Lahore on

Monday, October 26, 2020 at 3:00 p.m. or at any adjournment thereof.

As witness my/our hand(s) this day of 2020
signed by the said in the presence of
1. Witness:
Signature Affix Revenue
Stamps of Rs. 5/-

Name
Address

Signature of Member
2. Witness:
Signature Shareholder’s Folio No.
Name CDC Participant 1.D/Sub A/c #
Address CNIC No.
NOTES:
1. Proxies, in order to be effective, must be received at the Company's Registered Office 50-C Main, Gulberg, Lahore, not

lessthan 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting and must be duly stamped, signed and witnessed.

2. Signature must agree with the specimen signature registered with the Company.
3. An individual beneficial owner of CDC, entitled to attend any vote at this meeting, must bring his/her NIC/Passport to

prove his/her identity, and in case of proxy must enclose an attested copy of his/her NIC/Passport. Representative of
corporate members should bring the original usual documents required of such purpose.

4. No person shall actas proxy unless he is member of the Company.
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Samin Textiles Limited

50-C, Main Gulberg, Lahore, Pakistan.
Tel: +92 42 3575 3761

Fax: +92 42 3575 3688
www.samintextile.com
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